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Jennifer Bremer

From: tlma@memberclicks-mail.net on behalf of Texas Land & Mineral Owners Association 
<tlma@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2026 11:55 AM
To: Jennifer Bremer
Subject: TLMA Member Update - December 2025

  
 

 

 

 
 

As we close out 2025, I want to take a moment to reflect on what has been a busy and impactful year for 

TLMA and our members. 
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We began the year with the 89th Legislative Session, where TLMA made some of the most meaningful 

progress in recent years toward addressing inactive well issues. In addition, we actively engaged on 

produced water policy, mineral ownership protections, property rights, and a significant volume of 

additional legislation impacting land and mineral owners across Texas. While we are proud of what was 

accomplished, we also recognize that there is still important work ahead. As the industry continues to 

evolve, so too does public policy—and TLMA remains committed to protecting your rights and property 

interests, no matter the circumstances. 

  

While legislative activity often moves quickly, the judicial landscape progresses at a slower pace. We 

continue to closely monitor relevant cases and will keep members informed as developments occur. 

  

We anticipate the RRC will begin rulemaking on issues that will impact our members and will closely 

monitor to engage when needed. 

  

We are also continuing to update the TLMA website with new and helpful resources for our members. If 

there are topics you would like to see addressed or suggestions you have for additional content, we 

welcome your input. 

  

I hope you had a wonderful and restful holiday season spent with family and friends. As always, it is an 

honor to serve as Executive Director of the Texas Land & Mineral Owners Association. I look forward to 

all that 2026 has in store and am confident it will be a great year ahead. 

  

Sincerely, 

Jennifer Owen 

 
 

  
 

 
 

TLMA WELCOMES NEW CHAIRMAN 

  

Effective January 1, Trey Scott assumes the role of Chairman of TLMA. Trey most recently served as 

Treasurer of the association and has been a TLMA member since 2002. He began serving as a District 

Representative in 2010 and joined the Board of Directors in 2019. We are grateful for his continued 

leadership and dedication to the association. 

  

We also extend our sincere appreciation to Tom Daniel for his service and leadership over the past two 

years as Chairman. His commitment and guidance have been invaluable to TLMA. 

  

 
 

   

 
 

TLMA MERCHANDISE STILL AVAILABLE! 
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TLMA Yeti cups and Farm Act Liability signs are still available for purchase. Each item is $40 

and can be shipped at your expense. We can also arrange for pick up at the TLMA office. There 

are only TWO signs remaining! Claim them before we run out. 

 
 

  

 
 

  

   

 
 

   

 
 

Upcoming Dates of Interest                  

Wednesday, December 31 and Thursday, January 1: Offices Closed for New Years 

Tuesday, January 27: RRC Open Meeting 

 
 

 
Contact Info: 

Texas Land & Mineral 

Owners Association 

Jennifer Bremer Owen, 

Executive Director 

512-479-5000 
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info@tlma.org 
 

 

Connect with Us: 
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